

R1/FS-

AUG 17 1989

Ms. Maria Tankenson Hodge
The Beltjen Road
Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas
U.S. Virgin Islands 00803

RE: **TUTU WELLS SITE**
ST. THOMAS, U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS

Dear Ms. Hodge:

Pursuant to your July 13, 1989 letter to Mr. Stephen Luftig, Director, Emergency and Remedial Response Division, the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") is hereby granting your client an extension of sixty (60) days from its receipt of EPA's Administrative Order to respond to this Order.

Sincerely,

George Pavlou
Associate Director for Enforcement Program
Emergency Remedial Response Division

cc: Alan D. Smith (DPNR)

bcc: Stephen Luftig (2ERRD)
Amy Chester (2ORC-AWTS)
Caroline Kwan (2ERRD-SC)

116
TUT 007 1205

		CONCURRENCES			
SYMBOL	KWAN		Hauptman	Petersen	
SURNAME	Kwan		KHL	KHL	
DATE	8/10/89		8/10/89	8/15/89	

EPA Form 1320-1 (12-70)

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

U.S. GPO : 1986-159-319